
 

San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing 
world by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning 
needs of students, employ and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative and 
academically superior district

San Elizario ISD
P.O. Box 920
San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone 915.872.3900
Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From:   Susana Frescas, Instructional Programs Administrator
Subject:  Emergent Bilingual Early Childhood Summer School Hours
Date: July 20, 2022

HISTORY: Texas Education Code Sec. 29. 060 and Texas Administrative Code 89.1250 
requires that the district, or local education agency (LEA), offer 120 hours of summer school for 
bilingual education students entering Kindergarten and First Grade.  These 120 hours of 
instruction must be supplemental to the regular school day/year.  LEAs may choose how to 
complete this supplemental program throughout the school year. 

RATIONALE: This supplemental program provides multiple opportunities for students to 
engage with meaningful linguistic and academic experiences to prepare them for the next grade 
level.  We are opting to spread the 120 hours between the October intersession, March 
intersession, and summer school. Thirty hours will be completed at each of the two intersession 
periods, the remaining 60 hours will be offered during the month of June in summer school. 

BUDGET IMPACT: Funding is initially paid out by the school district. Then, a reimbursement 
can be made to the district on a unit basis in such an allocation system to ensure a pupil/teacher 
ratio of not more than 18:1 (TAC 89.1250 (4)(A)(ii).

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: At this time, a recommendation to approve this 
supplemental program schedule is being made.

Please check one:     ☒ For approval       ☐ Report / Information only         ☐ Recognition only


